

**Student Equity Committee
2009-2010**

Date: October 8, 2009
Time: 1:00-2:00pm
Location: 1415-01 (Social Science Division Conference Room)

Meeting Notes

Committee Members Present: Jackie Napalan and Chris Lamm. Where was everyone. We had heard from Carolyn, Pilar and Adela that they were not going to be able to make it.

Guests: Lily Espinoza, Director of the Cadena/Transfer Center and Queen Peterson from Counseling

1. We focused today's meeting on the FC Associated students Official Student Interest Survey that Jackie was asked to bring in.

Discussion:

--890 surveys were counted:

--386 males; 420 females; 558 are enrolled in 12 or more units; 221 were enrolled in less than 12 units; 384 were day students; 88 were evening students; 292 were both day & evening students.

--The surveys were primarily filled out at the Associated Students booth on the Campus Quad.

-- Recommendation for AS:

-- Students re-look at the focus of the survey. Is it just for traditional student services or should we find out information regarding divisions/departments.

-- Re-look at the types of questions.

-- Pass out the survey in specific classes.

-- Now determine what you will do with this information.

-- Develop a plan for follow-through and disseminate the information.

2. Discussed feedback from the September 17th meeting with Los Amigos. Check my comments and suggestions in the Sept. 10 meeting notes.

3. The Faculty Senate is having all its committees report to the Senate this semester. We've been asked to give a committee report to Faculty Senate on Dec. 3rd (meeting time approximately 3:30).

The information the Senate is requesting is:

- a. The committee's purpose, reporting structure, active membership, and meeting times.
- b. Last year's accomplishments
- c. Short term goals
- d. Long term goals
- e. Budget impacts on your committee.

We have all the basic information. I'll be meeting with the Senate Exec. before Nov. 19th. Let's think about what we want the senators to have prior to the presentation or that we handout at the presentation at our next meeting.

4. **Next Meeting: Thursday, October 22, 2009 - Room 1415-01.**
 - We will continue to report out on our sub committee findings. I will take on the following: Advising #7; Academic #5; Affective #8 & 9.
 - Bring your progress reports and any suggestions for next steps